
From: Me,nykovych, Andrew (PSC) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2006 11:19 AM 
To: 'DAVE KAT'dBELLSOUTh.NET 
Subject: i i ~ :  "!%artn Meterlng 

Ms Klng 

Tnank you for y o ~ r  comtvents on sman meler ng Your commen!s ivlll be place0 fl lo !he record of the case for !he PSC's 
cons~deratlon For yoJr reference, should you w sh to locate case doc~ments on the PSC Web site, the case numDer in 
tnts matter 1s 2006 00045 Please (nclLde lne case number in any fdture communtcal ons on thfs matter 

I should also note that the case before the PSC concerns onlv whether or not Kentuckv should adoot federal standards 
!hat would requ re utlI8tles to offer smart meler ng as an optlon lo lhetr cLstomers ~ h e r k  ,s no inought at thts polnt, ro 
making smart meter ng mandatory 

Thank you for your interest. 

AvldvwMehykQVyclv 
Director of Communications 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
15021 564-3940 x 208 

From: PSC - Public Information Officer 
Sent: Fridav. March 03. 2006 11:33 PM 
TO: ~elnykdvych, ~ n a r e ~  (PSC) 
Subject: FW: "Smart' Meter ng 

From: dave-kat@oellsouth ne:[SMTP DAVE_KAT@BELLSOUTH N E n  
Sent: Saturday March 04. 2006 12 29 29 AM 
To: PSC - Publc Informat~on Offcer 
Subject: "Smart" Metering 
Auto forwarded by a Rule 

Yes, let's go to "smart meteringu--HA! 

Goodness knows, the people who work 1st or 2nd shift would LOVE to qet awake and do i a u n d ~  at 2 or 3 or 4 a.m. to 
avold the hlgher rates vrh ch we m gnt nave to do consioertng the other neallng and gasollne rate ncreases (By the 
way- d YOU h.ave a washer that a~tomat~cally moves tne clotnes to the dryer pease el me know I DONT , 
I guess the 3rd-shiften will like this one, they're awake during "non-peak" hours ... oh, wait, they're WORKING then. 

BAD IDEA. 

Katrice M. King 
41 11 Elmwood Ave. 
Louisville KY 40207 


